

### Contact



Phone

716-265-1088



**Email** 

satwantsatwant@hotmail.com



Address

5765 Library Rd, Bethel Park, PA 15102

### Language

English

Punjabi

Hindi

### Expertise

Leadership

Learning New Platforms

# SATWANT SINGH

#### FIELD SERVICE TECH

## About Me

I am a hard-working and dedicated leader and team member. I have overseen multiple sites for IGT across the last 20 years and consistently seek to improve our services, with innovative solutions and recommendations. I am now looking for a job to further progress my career, as I am highly motivated to put my skills to their highest use.

### Experience

International Gaming Tech. (IGT) 2003 - present

#### Field Service Technician III

Home base in PA, team lead across multiple casino install sites; training of new team members; oversight of slot machine maintenance and installation

- Seneca Niagara Casino (Salamanca, NY) 2002 2003
  Slot Technician, Supervisor
- Beau Rivage (Biloxi, MS) 1998 -Slot<del>? PeC</del>hnician
- Carnival Cruiselines (Miami, FL) 1992 1997
  Head Slot Technician

Worked in conjunction with casino management to develop methods to maximize slot department revenue. Supervision of slot technicians' duties.

- Sovereign Pacific Inc. (Hong Kong) 1988-1992
  Slot Technician
- Tigers Automobile Pte., Ltd (Singapore) 1985-Autogogechanic

### Education

- Glory WR100C Technical Training Service Class (Tampa)
- Johnson & Wales University Coaching the Champions (Miami) 1995-1996
- Randy Fromm Arcade School 1995
- I.C.S. Electronic Technician Course 1991
- Armed Forces Tank Turret Mechanics (Singapore) 1983-1985
- Singapore Vocational Institute National Trade Cert. 1981-
- Monks Hill High School GCE (Singapore) 1980